Message

From: Mike Samuelson [M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com]

Sent: 3/5/2019 11:26:38 AM

To: Peter Puglese [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=alaad1c64afadf1bof4a6b87cf610752-Peter Puglese]

Subject: RE: Florence - Prairie signing and striping plan

Thanks Peter! | think we should be all set with this information. | greatly appreciate your help.
Mike

Rike Samuelson, AICP
Sendor Transportation Planner

FEMRYPEERS

Los Angeles

GO0 Wilshire Blvd, Sufte 1050
Los Angeles, CA 90017

(2713 261-3050

From: Peter Puglese <ppuglese@cityofinglewood.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 10:51 AM

To: Mike Samuelson <M.Samuelson@fehrandpeers.com>
Subject: FW: Florence - Prairie signing and striping plan

Mike,
Sorry for the slight delay. | got tied up in a meeting. |also got your message.
Attached is the Striping Plan for the subject intersection. According to the plan the EB will have (3) thru and {1} RT-

lane. See attached drawing.

Let me know if you have any gquestions,

From: Vanessa Munoz <vmunoz@citvolinglewood.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 10:36 AM

To: Peter Puglese <ppuglese®@cityvolinglewood.org>
Subject: Florence - Prairie signing and striping plan




